
 
 
 
 
December 7, 2023 
 
 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE 
  President 
 
RE: POLICY ADOPTION 
 
 
Proposed amendments to the following policies are presented to conform with applicable laws and 
regulations, improve institutional effectiveness, enhance the College’s academic environment and 
reflect emerging best practices: 
 

• College Policy 6Hx28: 2-01 Discrimination, Harassment and Related Misconduct 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 2-03 Animals on Campus 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 3B-02 Pre-Employment Screening and Inprocessing of Employees 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 8-03 Student Code of Conduct 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 8-11 Academic Integrity 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College adopt amended 
Policies 6Hx28: 2-01 Discrimination, Harassment and Related Misconduct; 6Hx28: 2-03 Animals on 
Campus; 3B-02 Pre-Employment Screening and Inprocessing of Employees; 6Hx28: 8-03 Student 
Code of Conduct; and 6Hx28: 8-11 Academic Integrity, as presented. 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
President  


